



# TOM RUDGE

UX / UI & DevOps Lead

## PERSONAL DETAILS

- 07866 326 818
- tom@rudge.email
- www.tomrudge.com
- tom\_rudge\_1

## ABOUT ME

I specialise in UX / UI & managing development operations: Experience of many languages and frameworks, I'm also a stickler for W3C Standards and accessibility. I write clean, standards-based semantic markup, and dedicated to scrum and code optimisations to deliver and achieve exceptional and releasable product.

Experienced in managing a development team and capable of delivering scrum using agile principles. Owner of many different projects such as e-Commerce, product, customer focused and most recently SaaS projects. Leading a team on SaaS mobile applications (CI/CD) at the same time working closely with QA and test teams to review process (TDD/BDD).

I'm based in Dorridge at the heart of the West Midlands, I can easily commute to all areas of the surrounding counties and other regions.

## EXPERIENCE

### UI/UX DEVELOPER, RIVO SOFTWARE

Warwick, Warwickshire — June 2016-present

Implementing UI/UX improvements to legacy infrastructure. With extremely bespoke software configurations for our sensitive clients has huge complexities. Leading mobile app SCRUM/development team to meet our product owners roadmap.

#### Accomplishments:

- App delivery to stores with migration to TFS from GIT.
- Implemented a friendlier UI separate from our legacy offering.
- App has met all items that were on the road map prior to me joining the company.

### FRONT END DEVELOPER, NPOWER

Solihull, West Midlands — Jan 2016-June 2016

Working on many projects across the residential side of the business. Picking up FE BAU requests with SCRUM and assisting with the implementation on a new company CMS and FE environment.

#### Accomplishments:

- Recognised by a product owner for excellent delivery, npower awards.
- SCRUM master responsibilities only after a few months.
- Created Npower a responsive email template which they use to email thousands every week.

## SKILLS

Atomic design:

Accessibility:

W3C Standards:

SCRUM w/agile:

Project delivery:

Team Foundation Server:

Wordpress:

Browser compatibility:

UX / UI:

Bootstrap:

E-commerce:

Photoshop/Fireworks:

Grunt:

Bower:

Node:

Durandel:

Cordova:

TDD & BDD:

GIT:

## LANGUAGES

HTML5:

CSS3, LESS & SASS:

jQuery:

JavaScript:

## SENIOR FRONT END DEVELOPER, ATTRACTION WORLD

Kings Norton, Birmingham — May 2013-Dec 2015

Leading the SCRUM team in implementing design, layout, coding of the company's websites. Leading on many projects initially around responsive website design, build and deployment using TFS.

### Accomplishments:

- Conversion rate on all new websites were increased by 50% in first year of execution.
- Delivered responsive web product for predominately IE7 users on a £60m/year B2B platform used by Thomson and Thomas Cook.

## ESERVICES OFFICER, WARWICKSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL

Warwick, Warwickshire — Aug 2008-May 2013

I advised on and implemented new front end developments to ensure customers have a smooth experience when visiting the sites. I worked with service teams about how to plan, market and create good online content. Became an expert in joining up information from different service areas that provided customers with clear and consistent online content. I was responsible and lead for content, standards, guidelines, accessibility, usability, navigation and structure. Ensured any designs and developments complied with my in-house style and editorial policies.

### Accomplishments:

- First responsive .gov.uk website (2010).
- Won national GovMetric award based on customer experience.
- 5\* Socitm award, IT practitioners in the public sector



## EDUCATION & QUALIFICATIONS

### PRINCE2® LITE

Pinewood — 2010

### PROFESSIONAL SCRUM MASTER I

Scrum.org — 2017

### BCS FOUNDATION CERTIFICATE IN AGILE

bcs.org — 2017

### MTA 98-375 HTML APP DEVELOPMENT FUNDAMENTALS

Microsoft Technology Associate Certification

### BSC SPORT STUDIES/HISTORY

University of Northampton — 2003-2006

### GCSE'S & A-LEVEL'S

Aylesford School, Warwick — 1996-2002

### CITY & GUILDS L2 PLUMBING

Warwickshire College — 2008-2010

### FA L1 COACHING

1st4Sport - 2014

## MORE LANGUAGES

AngularJS:



ReactJS & Redux:



PHP:



KnockoutJS:



## BIBLIOGRAPHY

[SCRUM.ORG](#)

[THEREGISTER.CO.UK](#)

[BRADFROST.COM](#)

[CHRISCOYIER.NET](#)

[CODECADEMY.COM](#)

[M'SOFT VIRTUAL ACADEMY](#)

[DEVOPS.COM](#)

## QUOTE

“ Agile and DevOps are for harnessing integration, interaction, and innovation. — Pearl Zhu

## FREELANCER

Hazibo Web designs has been going for over 7 years. It has been a brought huge enjoyment and success in that time. I have worked with many businesses and people in taking their projects online and helping them to deliver the marketing of their brand and business. It has taught me a lot over the course of time, especially to take ownership and the lead of these web projects, this has been something I have taken into employment.

[HAZIBO.COM](#)